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Addendum #1  



1. Does MWDOC anticipate expending more than $750K of federal awards in '22 or any year covered by the contract?
· It is possible

2. For the 6/30/2021 audit period, were there any material weaknesses or significant deficiencies identified by the auditors?  
· No

3. For 6/30/2021, was a single audit required?
· No

4. Are the accounting records needed for the audit centrally located within finance (for all segments)?   
· Yes

5. Are the accounting records electronically imaged (timecards, purchase orders, invoices, contracts, etc.)?  
· Yes, but some reports and invoices are still in paper form.

6. Are there any tasks of the current year RFP that are different from the prior contract for audit services?  
· No, they are the same.

7. Please provide the prior year fees separately for each component of the 2021 contract.   
· 2021 Financial Audit $20,566
· 2021 Federal Single Audit $4,654 (not billed)

8. How many hours were incurred in the prior year audit (by segment)?   
· I don’t know as the invoices did not include hours

9. Can you provide the number of auditors and the time periods when interim and final were performed?   
· There were two auditors we worked with and one partner for the Financial Audit
· There were two auditors for the IT Audit (included with the Financial Audit)
· Interim was July 6th – 9th; Final audit was September 13th – 17th
· The IT Audit began September 14th 

10. Was the audit performed onsite or remotely?  
· Remotely

11. Once trial balances were provided to the auditors, what was the overall nature of post-closing adjustments identified/provided by management?    
· The auditors did not have any post-closing adjustments. We provided the auditors with our standard Adjusting and Reclass entries 

12. What was the overall nature and volume of audit adjustments proposed by the external auditors?  
· None 

13. Are there any major changes in operations that will affect the audits under this request for proposal?   
· None

14. Is the incumbent auditor allowed to bid?  
· Our current auditors who we are replacing are not allowed to submit a proposal. Per our Administrative Code, we must change auditors every 5 years.

